

## **Product Recall**

Flouret Recall				
MSR®, Trail Lite™ and Reactor® Camping Cooking Pots				
Aspect	Details			
Images	MSR.			
PSD Number	2402-0314			
Product Type	Kitchen / cooking accessories – Cooking pots/stoves			
Product Identifiers	Sales period – 2008 to February 2024 Annex A contains a list of affected products.			
Product Description	A variety of cooking pots/stoves designed for camping. Sold individually and as part of sets.			
Country of Origin	Unknown			
Counterfeit	No			
Risk Level	Not provided			
Risk Type	Burns			
Risk Description	The pot handle of some cook pots can come loose or disengaged, potentially spilling contents, including hot liquids, and creating a burns hazard. The affected products do not meet the requirements of the General Product Safety Regulations 2005.			
Corrective Measures	The product has been recalled from end users. For further information, please access the MSR recall site at the following link: <a href="https://www.msrgear.com/ie/pot-recall.html">https://www.msrgear.com/ie/pot-recall.html</a>			
	Update 24/10 - As a precautionary measure, the company has decided to replace the handles of all pots without proof of purchase. Affected consumers should immediately stop using the recalled camping cooking pots and contact Cascade Designs for a free replacement pot handle/lifter that is compatible with the affected pot.			
Online Marketplace	N/A			
Notifier	Office for Product Safety and Standards			

The OPSS Product Safety Alerts, Reports and Recalls Site can be accessed at the following link: <a href="https://www.gov.uk/guidance/product-recalls-and-alerts">https://www.gov.uk/guidance/product-recalls-and-alerts</a>



## **Product Recall**

## Annex A - List of Affected Products

Product name	Barcode	SKU	Image
Reactor® 1.0 L Stove System	40818068984	06898	MSR.
Reactor® 1.7 L Stove System	40818112052	11205	MSR.  BOTO BOTO BOTO BOTO BOTO BOTO BOTO BOT
Reactor® 1.0 L Pot	40818069004	06900	MSR
Reactor® 1.7 L Pot	40818069011	06901	MSR
PocketRocket® Stove Kit	40818095676	09567	

The OPSS Product Safety Alerts, Reports and Recalls Site can be accessed at the following link: <a href="https://www.gov.uk/guidance/product-recalls-and-alerts">https://www.gov.uk/guidance/product-recalls-and-alerts</a>



## **Product Recall**

Todioty a otaliac	40	i ioduct itecan	
Trail Lite™ Solo Cook Set	40818103739	10373	
Trail Lite™ Duo Cook Set	40818068977	06897	
Trail Lite™ 1.3 L Pot	40818132340	13234	
Trail Lite™ 2 L Pot	40818132357	13235	